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April 12,2018

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Office of the Prothonotary
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Ave., Suite 4500
P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: Sands Bethworks Gaming v. PA Dept. of Revenue, et al. - Docket No.: 216 MM 2017
Dear Sir/Madam:

This is to advise that Sands Bethworks Gaming, LL.C will not file an Answer to the April
10, 2018 Application for Leave to File a Reply Brief of Greenwood Gaming and Entertainment,
Inc., d/b/a/ Parx Casino.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Adam DeSipio

Adam A. DeSipio

AAD/llc



